

Alessia Pontoriero

pontorieroalessia@gmail.com
pontorieroalessia@pec.it

- PUBLICATIONS** *2022 Report on internal migration in Italy* December 2022
"La Residenza Contesa"
a cura di Michele Colucci, Stefano Gallo, Enrico Gargiulo
Editor: Il Mulino
Chapter VI "Residenza e contesti abitativi. Il caso di Quarticciolo"
Authors: Alessia Pontoriero, Pietro Vicari
- Final Report research. Supreme Italia* July 2021
"La piana di Sibari e dell'Alto Vulture Bradano. Analisi del mercato del lavoro agricolo, condizioni occupazionali e ruolo economicamente propulsivo dei lavoratori migranti".
Authors: Francesco Carchedi, Enrico Pugliese, Donato Di Sanzo, Giovanni Ferrarese, Leonardo Mento, Alessia Pontoriero, Alessandra Pugliese, Rosanna Liotti, Fabio Saliceti.
<https://integrazioneimmigranti.gov.it/it-it/Ricerca-news/Dettaglio-news/id/2207/SuPrEme-Italia-online-le-sei-ricerche-sul-caporalato>
- La Rivista delle Politiche Sociali,* N.2/2020
"La solidarietà contro l'esclusione."
Il caso del 'Comitato di quartiere Quarticciolo' a Roma"
Authors: Chiara Davoli, Alessia Pontoriero, Pietro Vicari
- DISSE Working Paper,* N.14/218
"Labor market evolution in Italy: flexibility as a constant in Italian industry model"
Authors: Alessia Pontoriero
- DISSE Working Paper,* N.9/2017
"How did the governance institutions of labour market affect the Italian productivity and economic growth during 1990s and 2000s. An explanation of the labour productivity slowdown"
Authors: Alessia Pontoriero
- EDUCATION** *Sisp Conference 2019,* September 2019
History, society and human studies
Salento University, Lecce
Paper: "La lotta per le case popolari in un quartiere di Roma: il Quarticciolo"
<https://www.sisp.it/convegno2019/?pagenome=home>
- XII ESPAnet Conference 2019,* September 2019
Carlo Bo University, Urbino
Paper: "Tra segregazione e resistenza: il caso del Quarticciolo a Roma"
<https://www.espanet-italia.net/sessione21-2019/>
- Ph.D., November 2015 - February 2019
Applied Social Science
University La Sapienza, Rome
Research Project: "How did the governance institutions of labour market affect the

italian productivity and economic growth during 1970s - 2013s. An explanation of the labour productivity slowdown
Dissertation: “Wage moderation and its impact on italian economic performance. An assessment of their relationship.

International Conference on Economic Modeling, 4 June - 6 June, 2018
Ecomod2018
University Ca’ Foscari Venezia, Department of Economics
<https://ecomod.net/>

International Conference, 14 December 2017 - 15 December 2017
Reassessment and perspectives of labour policies
University Roma 3. School of Economics and Business Studies
<http://host.uniroma3.it/associazioni/astiril/>

V International Workshop
on Computational Economics and Econometrics, 21 June - 23 June, 2017
Dynamics of Growth, Inequality and Technological Change: Micro and Macro Perspectives
National Research Council of Italy
<http://www.ircres.cnr.it/index.php/it/iwcee17>

Summer School, 10 June 2016 - 18 June 2016
The Hyman P. Minsky Summer Seminar
New York Levy Economics Institute of Bard College
<http://www.levyinstitute.org/conferences/summerprog2016>

School of Industrial relations, October 2015 - November 2015
University La Sapienza, Rome
Il Diario del lavoro, Italy

Erasmus Exchange Program, April 2015 - July 2015
European Master in Labour Studies
University of Bremen, Germany

Master’s Degree, November 2014 - February 2016
European Master in Labour Studies
University of Florence, Italy
Thesis Title: “The role of Italian trade unions on the wage compression and on increasing income inequality in Italy (1973-2013)”

Trade Course, January 2013 - March 2013
School of Social Reportage
Social School, via Cassia Rome
<http://www.informagiovaniorioma.it/>

Master’s Degree, January 2011- July 2013
Applied Social Science: Sociology of labour, of organizations and human management
University La Sapienza, Rome
Thesis title: “The industrial relations transformations in Tunisia”

Scholarships for Master’s thesis abroad, December 2012-June 2013
Scholarship for Master’s Thesis in Tunisia Research on the field.
Thesis title: “The industrial relation transformations in Tunisia”

Bachelor's Degree, Sept. 2005-December 2010
Political Science, University of Calabria, Rende (CS).
Thesis title: "Sense and Class Consciousness. Social survey of college students"

High School Diploma, September 2000-June 2005
Scientific Diploma P.N.I. Mathematics - Physics - English
"Liceo Scientifico L. Siciliani, Catanzaro.

EXPERIENCE

Researcher, Settembre 2022 - Novembre 2022
Sapienza Università di Roma. Dipartimento di Ingegneria Civile, Edile e Ambientale

- Mappature delle competenze e delle capacità nel quartiere del Quarticciolo a Roma

Junior Researcher, June 2021 - September 2021
Action Aid Italia

- Dossier: "L'iscrizione anagrafica nella borgata Quarticciolo"

Lecturer, September 2021
Roma Tre University
Master Lecturer in Environmental and Territorial Studies

- Marginal territories, between conflicts and new planning

Junior Researcher, October 2020 - April 2021
Nova Onlus, Bari
SU.PR.EME asylum, migration and integration fund

- A case study: agricultural work in the Sibari and Vulture area

Administrative Manager, January 2020- December 2021
PeriferiaCapitale, Fondazione Charlemagne, Ottopermille della Chiesa Valdese

- project financial reporting: Casa di Quartiere al Quarticciolo

Administrative Manager, January 2019 - September 2020
ASD Palestra Popolare Quarticciolo, Fondazione Charlemagne

- project financial reporting: "Un device contro l'esclusione"

Administrative Manager, January 2019 - Present
ASD Palestra Popolare Quarticciolo

- Secretary of Association

Administrative Manager, June 2017 - Present
Bancolibri Sulla Strada, Rome

- Bookshop

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Software : Linux, Ubuntu, Windows, Mac Os
Web : Wordpress, Joomla
Editing : Adobe Premiere, Adobe Photoshop, Imovie
Statistical Software : SPSS, R

LANGUAGES

Italian: mother tongue.
English: proficient user.

French: independent user.

In compliance with the Italian Legislative Decree no. 196 dated 30/06/2003 and UE 2016/679, I hereby authorize the recipient of this document to use and process my personal details for the purpose of recruiting and selecting staff and I confirm to be informed of my right in accordance to art. 7 of the above mentioned decree.